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                                                   March 1, 2026 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Old Alabama District Associations (OADA) Pastors 

 
 

FROM: Rev. Arthur L. Coleman, Jr., OADA Moderator 

  Sister Sallie Rudolph, Congress of Christian Education (CCE) President 

 
 

RE:  OADA Fundraiser – March 1, 2026 – May 1, 2026 

 

Dear OADA Pastors: 

Pray all is well with you and your church family. 

The Old Alabama District Association (OADA) Fundraiser Committee has prayerfully 

strategized on ways to strengthen and support our district’s ongoing efforts and 

initiatives. At this time, OADA needs your help! 

We are respectfully asking each OADA church to host a fundraiser in support of the 

district, with a target goal of $500.00 or more per church. Please make checks payable 

to: Old Alabama District Association and bring them to the revival. 

The fundraiser will begin on March 1, 2026, and conclude on May 1, 2026. 

We will culminate this effort with a special three-night revival on April 28–30, 2026, 

hosted by Pastor Mack Jenkins and the Rock Creek Baptist Church family in Burkville 

at 7:00 p.m. nightly. 

Thank you in advance for your immediate attention, prayerful consideration, and 

continued support of our district. We sincerely appreciate your partnership as we work 

together to advance the mission of OADA. 

If you have any questions, please contact OADA Secretary, Mrs. Sophia Wright-

Whitted, at (334) 414-6719. 
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